Communications Legislation Amendment (Online Content Services and Other
Measures) Bill 2017

Coalition of Major Professional and Participation Sports
Clarification of evidence

Further at page 22 of the transcript, | engaged in a discussion about fantasy sports with
Senator Urquhart. I wish to correct an answer that | gave at that time.

Senator Urquhart asked a question about fantasy sports. My answer referred to E-sports, not
Fantasy sports.

On page 23, Senator Urquhart asked -

“So fantasy sports as well."

| replied:

"Fantasy Sports, yes”.

This answer is incorrect.

The correct answer is:

“The sports do not have a position in relation to fantasy sports.”
Yours faithfully,

Malcolm Speed AO



